
1

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 15 July 2023 12:27 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: EzLyna (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT - [GBB7711B] *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS23007005/Uya3
Attachments: PS.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Internal 
 

Agent’s email ID _ allinkins@allink.com.sg 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 4:22 pm 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT - [GBB7711B] *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS23007005/Uya3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam,  
 
We refer to the above maƩer. 
 
Please provide us the following to f/up nr cases. 

 OI's name 
 OI's mailing address 
 OI's email address 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT - [GBB7711B] 

 

Internal 
 

NO REPORT  

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 10:22 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT - [GBB7711B] 

 

SMD4022K 
[GBB7711B] 

TP 
ERNIE BINTE ARIPIN 
Jul 6 2023 12:00AM 

[METRO PL INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD] 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd 

 
 
 

Dear Sir / Madam,  

We refer to the above maƩer. 

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary acƟon. 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


